Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 March, 2022 9:17 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Julie Mangubat

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10014367/JM || OI- SIM7950A (Green) TP-SML3630U || Est:
$0.00 || Lee Brothers Automotive PL

Attachments: OI GIA REPORT SJIM7950A.pdf; TP - GIA Report SML3630U.pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to request TP survey for SML3630U. TP chose Mr. Marcus Chua to survey the vehicle.

Workshop information:
Address:
Ty Neo
Lee Brothers Automotive Pte Lid
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Autobay, #02-47
Singapore 417883
Tel: 63005521
HP: 90697707

Please confirm assignment.
Thank you.
Warmest Regards,

Frauleine Khoo
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3696
F +65 6725 0853
E frauleine.khoo@budgetdirect.com.sg
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

From: admin@leebrothers.com.sg <admin@leebrothers.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 21 March 2022 4:25 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI Request on 21.03.2022 C10014367/IM || FW: Acc Inlv SML3630U & SJIM7950A on 20/03/2022

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We would like to propose for Mr. Marcus Chua (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) to conduct the PRI for our client’s
vehicle.
Thank you

Warmest Regards,

Ivy Neo

Lee Brothers Automotive Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Autobay, #02-47
Singapore 417883

Tel: 65095521

HP: 90697707

From: admin@leebrothers.com.sg <admin@Ieebrothers.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 21 March 2022 3:38 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Acc Inlv SML3630U & SJIM7950A on 20/03/2022

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Our Ref : SML3630U
Your Ref : SIM7950A (Budget Direct)

Please arrange survey as the vehicle is lying IN workshop.
Please let us have the surveyor list to choose and advise liability.

Thank you

Warmest Regards,

Jey Nea

Lee Brothers Automotive Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Autobay, #02-47



Singapore 417883
Tel: 65095521
HP: 90697707



